

CONFIDENTIAL



10 DOWNING STREET

LONDON SW1A 2AA

From the Private Secretary

17 March 1990

Dear Richard,

POLISH-GERMAN BORDERS

Thank you for your letter of 16 March enclosing draft instructions to our Ambassador in Warsaw to respond to the Polish Government's request for a British reaction to the question of Polish involvement in the Four plus Two talks. The draft enclosed with your letter seems entirely consistent with the line we have taken and I am sure the Prime Minister would be content for it to issue. The Prime Minister has no plans to speak to President Bush before 21 March. I have therefore struck out the last sentence of the draft. But our Ambassador might say that the Prime Minister is confident that the Americans are fully aware of the Polish Government's concerns and share our views.

Yours sincerely,

(C. D. POWELL)

Richard Gozney, Esq.,
Foreign and Commonwealth Office.

CONFIDENTIAL